Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

August 17, 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION

FROM: ROSITA O. PARKES “&;‘:« @ V()j\

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

SUBJECT: Solicitation Number: DE-RP01-04IM00054
Title: DOE Information Technology Support Services A-76 Study

On August 16, 2004 the Department of Energy (DOE) released a comprehensive
solicitation that will procure critical IT services for the Department. We anticipate
significant A-76 pre-implementation activity throughout the DOE IT community as we
prepare to transition to the service provider selected at the conclusion of this process.
These activities will require extensive cooperation between management, employees,
unions and the DOE human resources support team. I understand that this transition and
the uncertainty associated with it can be a trying time for all of us. My office will
communicate regularly with all involved to ensure that the DOE IT community is kept
abreast of issues related to the A-76 competition. The latest A-76 IT Study news and
frequently asked questions will be posted on the OCIO website at http:/cio.doe.gov. I
also want to encourage a full and open dialogue between the DOE community and A-76
IT Study team. Please forward questions or comments to Carlos M. Segarra, the A-76 IT
Study program manager. Mr. Segarra can be reached at 202-586-3111 or via email at
carlos.segarra@hg.doe.gov. Together we can make this transition as smooth as possible.
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